

BIBLIOGRAPHY

1. Anonymous Ministry of Road Transport & Highways.
2. Anonymous Report of the Working Group on Tourism, 12th Five Year Plan, Ministry of Tourism, Government of India.
3. Anonymous (1996), The Development and Promotion of Tourism in South Africa. Govt. of South Africa, Dept. of Environmental Affairs and Tourism.
<gopher://gopher.polity.org.za/00/govdocs/white-papers/tourism.txt>
4. Anonymous (1999), Tourism and Sustainable Development, Sustainable Tourism: A Local Authority Perspective. International Council for Local Environmental Initiatives (ICLEI) Department of Economic and Social Affairs, Commission on Sustainable Development, Seventh Session, 19-30 April 1999, New York.
5. Anonymous (1999) "Guide for Local Authorities on Developing Sustainable Tourism", WTO.
6. Anonymous (2000), Government of India Ministry of Environment & Forests.
<http://www.envfor.nic.in/>
7. Anonymous (2000) "Sustainable Development of Tourism: A compilation of Good Practices", WTO.
8. Anonymous (2000), Bengal District Gazetteers, (pp. 21-41), Government of West Bengal.
9. Anonymous (2000), West Bengal District Gazetteers, (Bankura, Purulia, Midnapore Districts.), Government of West Bengal.
10. Anonymous (2001), District Census Hand Book – Purulia 2001. Part XII-A & Part XII-B. Directorate of Census Operation, WB
11. Anonymous (2004), District Statistical Hand Book – Purulia, Bankura, Medinipur 2010. Bureau of Applied Economics & Statistics, Govt. of West Bengal, 1 Kiran Sankar Roy Rd. Kolkata-700001.
12. Anonymous (2006), Ananda Bazar Patrika 24th Dec, 2006. 6 Prafulla Sarkar St. Kolkata – 700001. (Editor – Abhik Sarkar). [http:// www.anandabazar.com](http://www.anandabazar.com).
13. Anonymous (2006), Ananda Bazar Patrika 10th Jun 2006. 6 Prafulla Sarkar St. Kolkata – 700001. (Editor – Abhik Sarkar). <http:// www.anandabazar.com>.
14. Anonymous (2006), Annual tourist (persons) inflow register, West Bengal. Department of Tourism, Government of West Bengal, 2-Brabourne Road, Kolkata - 700 001. (www.wbtourism.com)
15. Anonymous (2006), Annual Agricultural Land Use Report (1999-2006). Office of the Agricultural Development Officer (ADO) Govt. of West Bengal, Baghmundi, Purulia.

16. Anonymous (2008), India Times - 23rd January, 2008. <http://www.indiatimes.com/>
17. Anonymous (2010), Annual tourist (persons) inflow register, West Bengal. Department of Tourism, Government of West Bengal, 2-Brabourne Road, Kolkata - 700001. (<http://www.wbtourism.com>)
18. Anonymous (2002-2011) Ananda Bazar Patrika. 6 Prafulla Sarkar St., Kolkata – 700001 (Editor – Abhik Sarkar). (<http://www.anandabazar.com>)
19. Anonymous (2011), District Census Hand Book – Purulia, Bankura, Paschim Medinipur 2011. Part XII-A & Part XII-B. Directorate of Census Operation, WB.
20. Anonymous (2013, January) “Profile of the district, Purulia Zilla Parishad” (PDF).
21. Anonymous (2013) World Economic Forum’s travel and tourism Competitiveness Report <http://www.indianexpress.com/news/healthcare-spend-to-rise-to-2.5--of-gdp/918380>
22. Anonymous (2016) Ministry of Home Affairs (http://mha.nic.in/naxal_new).
23. Anonymous (2016) Statistics of LWE violence: (http://mha.nic.in/sites/upload_files/mha/files/Lweviolanc)
24. Anonymous (2016) The Official Website of Purulia District (<http://purulia.gov.in/>)
25. Anonymous (2016) The Official Website of Bankura District (<http://bankura.gov.in/>)
26. Anonymous (2016) The Official Website of Paschim Medinipur District (www.paschimmedinipur.gov.in/)
27. Anonymous (2016) The Official Website Census of India, (www.censusindia.gov.in)
28. Anonymous (2016) The Official Website West Bengal Police, (<http://policewb.gov.in/>)
29. Anonymous (2016). Brief Industrial Profile of Purulia District.
30. Anonymous (2016) Brief Industrial Profile of Bankura District.
31. Anonymous (2016) The International Ecotourism Society – (www.Eco-Tourism.org)
32. Anderson, Wineaster. 2009. “Promoting Ecotourism through Networks : Case Studies in the Balearic Islands.” Journal of Ecotourism 8:1:51–69.
33. Ansari, Iqbal Zafar and Sohail Akhtar. (2012) “Incidence of Poverty In India : Issues And Challenges.” International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research 2(3).

34. Asaraf S. Hussain (2004), *Ecotourism in India, Tourism Management – The Socioeconomic and Ecological Perspective* 1st Ed. Orient Longman Pvt. Ltd. Hyderabad.
35. Bahaire, Tim and Martin Elliott-white. (2010) “Journal of Sustainable The Application of Geographical Information Systems (GIS) in Sustainable Tourism Planning : A Review.” *Journal of Sustainable Tourism* 7:2:159–74.
36. Balaguer, L. and M. Cantavella, (2002). *Tourism as a long-run economic growth factor: the Spanish case.* *Applied Economics*, 34: pp-877-884.
37. Banerjee U.K, Kumari Smriti, Paul S.K and Sudhakar S (2002), *Remote Sensing & GIS Based Ecotourism Planning: A Case Study for Western Midnapore, WB, India.* IIT – Kharagpur. <http://www.GISdevelopment.net>
38. Basu, N.K. (1968). *Tribes of India.* New Delhi: National Book Trust.
39. Bengal, West, Matha Pahar, and Susunia Hills. (2012) *Tourism Potentials of West Bengal : An Overview.*
40. Bhattacharya Birendra Kr., Roy P, Chakrabarty B.R, Sengupta S, Sen N.N, Sengupta K.S, Mukherji S and Maity T (1985), *West Bengal District Gazetteers - Purulia.* Published by Narendra Nath Sen, State Editor, WB. Distt. Gazetteers.
41. Boers, Bas, Stuart Cottrell, and Dutch Forest Service.(2007) “Tourism Geographies : An International Journal of Sustainable Tourism Infrastructure Planning : A GIS- Supported Approach Sustainable Tourism Infrastructure Planning : A GIS-Supported Approach.” *Tourism Geographies: An International Journal of Tourism Space, Place and Environment* 9:1:1–21.
42. Box, P. O. and South Africa. (2008) “Journal of Human Resources in Hospitality & Tourism The Contribution of Sustainable Tourism Development in Poverty Alleviation of Local Communities in South Africa.” *Journal of Human Resources in Hospitality & Tourism* 6:1:37–67.
43. Boyd, S.W. and Butler, R.W. (1996) *seeing the forest through the trees: Using GIS to identify potential ecotourism sites in Northern Ontario.* In L.C. Harrison and W. Husbands (eds) *Practicing Responsible Tourism: International Case Studies in Tourism Planning, Policy & Development* (pp. 380–403). New York: J. Wiley & Sons.
44. Brown Justin, Seidman Jesse, Solanki Neil, Neinstein David and Factor Steven (2004), *O’Hare International Airport Noise Pollution: A Cost-Benefit Analysis.* Published in *Economics* 370 by Professor Kiesling Winter Quarter 2004.
45. Brown, Gregory and Delene Weber. (2012) “Using Public Participation GIS (PPGIS) on the Geoweb to Monitor Tourism Development Preferences.” *Journal of Sustainable Tourism* 21:2:192–211.
46. Bukenya James Obadih (1999), *Application of GIS in Ecotourism Development Decisions: Evidence from Pearl of Africa.* Research Paper – 2012. Natural Resource Economics Program, West Virginia University.

47. Campbell J.B. (2003), Introduction to Remote Sensing, 3rd Ed, Taylor & Francis, London.
48. Catibog-sinha, Corazon and Jie Wen.(2008)“Sustainable Tourism Planning and Management Model for Protected Natural Areas : Xishuangbanna Biosphere Reserve, Sustainable Tourism Planning and Management Model for Protected Natural Areas : Xishuangbanna Biosphere Reserve, South China.” Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research 13:2:145–62.
49. Chakrabarti Parthasarathi (1994), Integrated Mission For Sustainable Development (Phase-II) Programme In West Bengal - An Overview. State Remote Sensing Centre, . Department of Science & Technology and NES.Govt. of West Bengal, Calcutta - 700 091. Regional Workshop on Remote Sensing for Sustainable Development (1996) DST & NES Govt. of WB. Kolkata, In Collaboration With Dept of Space Govt. India. pp. 33-46.
50. Chancellor, Charles, Shu Cole, and Shu Cole. 2010. “Using Geographic Information System to Visualize Travel Patterns and Market Research Data Using Geographic Information System To Visualize Travel Patterns And.” Journal of Travel & Tourism Marketing 25:3-4, pp: 341–54.
51. Cheng, Li and Tingzhi Wang. (2010) “Society & Natural Resources : An Analysis on the Future Policy Tendency of Ecotourism Management Based on the Appropriation of Benefits in Western China Analysis on the Future Policy Tendency of Ecotourism Management Based on the Appropriation of Benefits.” Society & Natural Resources: An International Journal 23:2:128–45.
52. Chirenje, Leonard I., Joseline Chitotombe, Simbarashe Gukurume, Bernard Chazovachii, and Leonard Chitongo.(2013) “The Impact of Tourism Leakages on Local Economies : A Case Study of Nyanga District, Zimbabwe.” J Hum Ecol 42(1):9–16.
53. Chopra, Narayan and National Defence Academy. (2012) “Land Use Planning of Southern Part of Sonbhadra District, U. P., Using Remote Sensing Techniques.” International Journal of Geomatics and Geosciences 2(4):924–38.
54. Croxton, F.E., Cowden, D.J., and Klein. S. (1969), Applied general statistics. 3rd Ed. Prentice Hall, New Delhi.
55. David A Webb.(2000) The Role of Geographic Profiling In Serial Violent Crime Investigation (<http://www.all-about-forensic-psychology.com/>)
56. De N.K and Jana N.C. (1994) The Land, Multifaceted Appraisal & Management. Sribhumi Publishing Co. Kolkata.
57. Erdenetuya M and Khudulmur S. (2002), Land cover change and pasture estimation of Mongolia from space. Information and Computer Center, National Remote Sensing Center of Mongolia, Ministry for Nature and Environment of Mongolia.
<http://www.GISdevelopment.net>
58. Eagles P.J. (1997), "International Ecotourism Management: Using Australia and Africa as Case Studies, Protected Areas in the 21st Century: From Islands to Networks, Albany,

- Australia, Nov.1997"- Paper prepared for the IUCN World Commission on Protected Areas, Protected Areas in the 21st Century: From Islands to Networks, Albany, Australia. <http://www.ahs.uwaterloo.ca/rec/ecotour.htm>
59. English, W. (2008, Aug.). GeoProfile: Developing and establishing the reliability of a new geographic profiling software system (<http://www.wesleyenglish.com/thesis/>)
60. Fotheringham S. and Rogerson P. (2002) Spatial analysis and GIS. Taylor & Francis Ltd. UK
61. Garrod Brian (2010), Local Participation in the Planning and Management of Ecotourism: A revised model Approach. School of Economics, University of West England, Bristol, UK. Vol.2, No.1.
62. Gill Pushpinder S (1997), Tourism Planning and Management 1st Ed. Anmol Publication Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.
63. Gollakota, Kamala, James B. Pick, and P. Sathyapriya. (2012) "Information Technology for Development Using Technology to Alleviate Poverty : Use and Acceptance of Telecenters in Rural India." Information Technology for Development 18(3): pp185–208.
64. Gupta Ravi P. (2003), Remote sensing In Geology 2nd Ed. Springer Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.
65. Helpman, E. and P. Krugman, (1985). Market structure and foreign trade. MIT Press, Cambridge.
66. House, Mortimer, Weibing Zhao, and Colina De Mong-ha. (2009) "The Nature and Roles of Small Tourism Businesses in Poverty Alleviation : Evidence The Nature and Roles of Small Tourism Businesses in Poverty Alleviation : Evidence from Guangxi, China." Asia Pacific Journal of Tourism Research 14:2: pp169–82.
67. Jain M.K. (2003), Geomorphologic & land use planning for Danda watershed. National Institute of Hydrology, Roorkee, Uttar Pradesh, India. <http://www.GISdevelopment.net>
68. Jensen J.R. (2000), Remote Sensing of the Environment- An Earth Resource Perspective, Pearson Education, Singapore.
69. Kahveci Gülzade, OK Kenan and Yılmaz Ersin. (2003), Ecotourism & Sustainable Development of Forest & Forest Villagers in Turkey. 0708-A1. Dept of Forest Economics, Istanbul University, Turkey.
70. Keitumetse, S. O. and Harry Oppenheimer.(2009) "International Journal of Heritage The Eco Tourism of Cultural Heritage Management (ECT - CHM): Linking Heritage and 'Environment ' in the Okavango Delta Regions of Botswana." International Journal of Heritage Studies 15:2: PP- 223–44.
71. Kemper Gerhard, Celikoyan Murat, Altan Orhan, Toz Gönül, Lavallo Carlo and Demicelli Luca. (2001), RS-techniques for Land use change detection – Case study of Istanbul. GGS, Kämmererstr.14, 67346 Speyer/Germany.

72. Kocsis et al (2002) assessed the 'Circle Theory' for Geographic Psychological Profiling - rural town burglaries 50/50 Commuter and Marauder
73. Krish Karthik (2003) Application of GIS in crime analysis and geographic profiling. (www.gisdevelopment.net)
74. Krueger, A. (1980). Trade Policy as an input to Development. American Economic Review, 70.
75. Lambur Michael, Lewis Edwin, Rajgopal Radhika, Cox Ruby H. and Ellerbrock Michael (2003), Applying Cost Benefit Analysis to Nutrition Education Programs: Focus on the Virginia Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program. Publication Number 490-403, <http://www.ext.vt.edu/pubs/nutrition/490-403/490-403.pdf>
76. Lea, J., (1988). Tourism and development in the third world. Routledge, New York.
77. Lepper, Caitlin Mary and Jessica Schroenn Goebel (2010) "Community-Based Natural Resource Management, Poverty Alleviation and Livelihood Diversification : A Case Study from Northern Botswana." Development Southern Africa 27:725–39. Retrieved (<http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/0376835X.2010.522834> PLEASE).
78. Lillesand T. M. and Kiefer R. W. (2002), Remote Sensing and Image Interpretation, 5th Ed. John Wiley, New York.
79. Lo C.P. and Yeung Albert K.W. (2002), Concept and Techniques of Geographic Information System 1st Ed. Prentice Hall, New Delhi.
80. Mahapatra S.S, Sarangi P.K, Mahapatra A.K and Mohanti P.R. (1996), Natural Resource Survey for Sustainable Development in Donari Jor Watershed in Nawapara District, Orissa by Remote Sensing Technique. Regional Workshop on Remote Sensing for Sustainable Development (1996) DST & NES Govt. of WB. Kolkata, In Collaboration With Dept of Space Govt. India. Pp. 45-54.
81. Mahesha, M. and Rais Ahmad Kuchay. (2012) "AJRBEM : Impact Tourism Industry On Poverty In India –." Asian Journal of Research in Business Economics and Management 2(11).
82. MacKay, R. E. (1999, December). Geographic profiling: A new tool for law enforcement. The Police Chief, pp. 51-59
83. McKinnon, (1964). Foreign exchange constrain in economic development and efficient aid allocation. Economic Journal, 74: pp-388-409.
84. McKercher Bob (2003), Sustainable Tourism Development – Guiding Principles for Planning and Management. Presentation – National Seminar on Sustainable Tourism Development. Bishkek, Kyrgystan, November 5 – 9, 2003.
85. McPherson Greg and Nowak David J. (1995), Benefits of Trees In Urban Areas, USDA Forest Service. <http://www.coloradotrees.org/benefits.html>

86. Mohan Madan (2005), Urban Land Cover/Land Use Change Detection in National Capital Region (NCR) Delhi: A Study of Faridabad District FIG Working Week 2005 and GSDI-8, Cairo, Egypt, April 16-21, 2005.
https://www.fig.net/pub/cairo/papers/ts_24/ts24_05_mohan.pdf
87. Moyo, Busani and Emmanuel Ziramba.(2013) “The Impact of Crime on Inbound Tourism to South Africa The Impact of Crime on Inbound Tourism to South Africa An Application of the Bounds Test.” *African Security Review* 22:1:4–18.
88. Murty M N, Dhavala Kishore Kumar, Ghosh Meenakshi and Singh Rashmi (2006), Social Cost-Benefit Analysis of Delhi Metro. Munich Personal RePEc (MPRA) Paper No. 1658, Institute of Economic Growth, Delhi University Enclave, Delhi-110007 India.
<http://www.mpra.ub.uni-muenchen.de/1658/>
89. Mukwada, Geoffrey and Silindokuhle Dhlamini. (2012) “Challenges of Event Tourism in Local Economic Development : The Case of Bethlehem, South Africa.” *Vol 39(1) pp: 27–38*
90. Nag S.K. (1994) Application of Remote-Sensing in Hydro-geomorphological Studies of Purulia Dist. W.B. Regional Workshop on Remote Sensing for Sustainable Development (1996) DST & NES Govt. of WB. Kolkata, In Collaboration with Dept of Space Govt. India. pp. 67-73.
91. Nelson, J. Gordon. (1994). The Spread of Ecotourism: Some Planning Implications. *Environmental Conservation*, Vol 21(3):248-255.
92. Obadih Bukenya James (1999), GIS for Ecotourism Development Decisions Making in Uganda’s national parks of Africa. (<http://www.rri.wvu.edu/pdffiles/bukenya2012.pdf>)
93. Panda Tapan K, Mishra Sitikantha and Parida Bivraj Bhusan (2004), *Tourism Management – The Socioeconomic and Ecological Perspective* 1st Ed. Orient Longman Pvt. Ltd. Hyderabad.
94. Park, National, Moniruzzaman Muzib, and Ohidur Zaman. (2014) “Impacts of Eco-Tourism on Ethnic People : A Study.” *Journal of Global Economy* 10(1):61–70.
95. Poonia, Anamika. (2013) “Applications of Remote Sensing and GIS in Tourism Potential.” *International Journal of Remote Sensing and GIS* 2(1):11–20.
96. Prasad Bhuwadeshwar, Honda Sah. Kiyoshi and Murai Shunji. (1999), Sub-watershed Prioritization for Watershed management Using Remote Sensing & GIS. Star/Serd, Asian Institute of Technology Thailand. <http://www.GISdevelopment.net>
97. Radhakrishnan K. Sudhakar S, Das R.K, and Pal D.K. (1994), Integrated Mission for Sustainable Development. (Special Program) Nayagram Block, W.Midnapore, W.B., RRSSC, Kharagpur IIT. Regional Workshop on Remote Sensing for Sustainable Development (1996) DST & NES Govt. of WB. Kolkata, In Collaboration with Dept of Space Govt. India. pp. 44-51.
98. Rao D.P (1996), Remote Sensing Application in Integrated Study for Sustainable Development. NRSA Hyderabad. Regional Workshop on Remote Sensing for Sustainable

- Development (1996) DST & NES Govt. of WB. Kolkata, In Collaboration With Dept of Space Govt. India. pp. 6-25.
99. Routray Bibhu Prasad (2008) West Bengal: State Myopia, Maoist Consolidation. ([http://www.ocnus.net/artman2/publish/Analyses_12/West Bengal State Myopia Maoist Consolidation.shtml](http://www.ocnus.net/artman2/publish/Analyses_12/West_Bengal_State_Myopia_Maoist_Consolidation.shtml))
100. Sarraf Maria, Larsen Bjorn and Owaygen Marwan (2004), Cost of Environmental Degradation- The Case of Lebanon and Tunisia. Paper No. 97 The World Bank Environment Department, 1818 H Street, N.W, Washington, D.C. 20433, U.S.A.
101. Sharma A. K, Navalgund R. R, Pandey A. K. and Rao K. K (2000), Micro-watershed development plans using Remote Sensing and GIS for a part of Shetrunji River basin, Bhavnagar district, Gujarat. Space Applications Centre, Ahmedabad. <http://www.GISdevelopment.net>
102. Shojaee Davod (2006), Using GIS and Application for Tourism. Dept. of Survey, Faculty of Engineering, Meibod Islamic Azad University, Meibod, Yazd, Iran. <http://www.GISdevelopment.net>
103. Siddique, G. and Biswas, A. (1992). Deforestation and de-tribalization in Purulia: an ecological view point. Environmental dimension of tribal landscapes, vol – 4. Ed. Gupta G.P. Jaipur.
104. Sinclair, T., (1998). Tourism and economic development: a survey. Journal of Development Studies, 34(5): pp-1-51.
105. Singh Savindra (1999), Environmental Geography 1st Ed. Prayag Pustak Bhawan, Allahabad.
106. Sinclair, T. and M. Stabler, (2002). The Economics of Tourism. Routledge, London.
107. Srivastava, S. K. et al. (2004) “Strategies for Rural Poverty Alleviation in India : A Perspective Based on Remote Sensing and GIS-Based Nationwide Wasteland Mapping.” CURRENT SCIENCE 87(7):954–59.
108. Sudhakar S, Das R.K, Raman I.V, Sengupta S, Bardhan Roy B.K, and Raha A.K. (1995), Forest Change Detection Studies of Nine Districts of West Bengal Through Digital Techniques. Regional Workshop on Remote Sensing for Sustainable Development (1996) DST & NES Govt. of WB. Kolkata, In Collaboration with Dept of Space Govt. India. pp. 55-66.
109. Symeonakis E, Koukoulas S, Cases A Calvo, Rosalen E Arnau and Makris I. (2004), A Land Use Change and Land Degradation Study In Spain and Greece Using Remote Sensing and GIS. Commission VII, WG VII/4. <http://www.cartesia.org/geodoc/isprs2004/comm7/papers/110.pdf>
110. Vanclay Frank, Bronstein D.A. (1995), Environmental and Social Impact Assessment 1st Ed. John Wiley and Sons, England.

111. Williams, P.W., Paul, J. and Hainsworth, D. (1996) Keeping track of what really counts: Tourism resource inventory systems in British Columbia, Canada. In L.C. Harrison and W. Husbands (eds) Practising Responsible Tourism: International Case Studies in Tourism Planning, Policy & Development (pp. 404–421). New York: J. Wiley & Sons
112. Yamamoto Yukiyo and Sukchan Somsak (2002), Land Suitability Analysis Concerning Water Resource and Soil Property. Working Report No.30 - Japan International Research Center for Agricultural Sciences (JIRCAS), 1-1 Ohwashi, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-8686, Japan.
113. Zhao, Weibing and J. R. Brent Ritchie. (2008) “Current Issues in Tourism Tourism and Poverty Alleviation : An Integrative Research Framework Tourism and Poverty Alleviation : An Integrative Research Framework.” Current Issues in Tourism 10:2(March 2014):119–43.
114. Ziffer, K. (1999). Ecotourism: The uneasy alliance. Washington DC: Conservation International.